
State Does Agent Need To Be Licensed? DOI Website DOI Phone # Full Comp 
Disclosure

AL No http://www.aldoi.gov/ (334) 241-4126 No

AK Yes: Life, Variable and Settlement License Required http://www.dced.state.ak.us/insurance/ (907) 465-2515 No

AZ Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.id.state.az.us/ (877) 660-0964 No

AR Yes: Life or Settlement License Required http://insurance.arkansas.gov/ (501) 371-2600 No

CA No http://www.insurance.ca.gov/ (800) 967-9331 No

CO Yes: Life License and Settlement Registration Required http://www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/ (303) 894-7499 No

CT Yes: Life or Settlement License Required http://www.ct.gov/cid/site/default.asp (800) 203-3447 No

DE No http://www.state.de.us/inscom/default.shtml (302) 674-7390 No

DC No http://disr.washingtondc.gov/disr/site/default.asp (202) 442-7813 No

FL Yes: Life and Variable License (2-14) or (2-15) Required http://www.floir.com/ (850) 413-3140 No

GA Yes: Life and Settlement License Required http://www.gainsurance.org/ (404) 656-2101 No

HI No http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/ins/ (808) 586-2790 No

ID No http://www.doi.idaho.gov/ (208) 334-4398 No

IL No http://www.idfpr.com/DOI/Default2.asp (217) 782-4515 No

IN Yes: Life License and Settlement Registration Required http://www.ai.org/idoi/index.html (317) 232-2385 Yes
IA Yes: Settlement License Required; Pre-License Exam http://www.iid.state.ia.us/ (515) 281-7757 No

KS Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.ksinsurance.org/ (785) 296-3071 No

KY Yes: Life License and Settlement Registration Required http://doi.ppr.ky.gov/kentucky/ (502) 564-6004 No

LA Yes: Life or Settlement License Required http://www.ldi.state.la.us/ (225) 342-0860 No

ME Yes: Life License Required http://www.state.me.us/pfr/ins/ins_index.htm (207) 624-8406 No

MD Yes: Life License and Settlement Registration Required http://www.mdinsurance.state.md.us/ (410) 468-2000 Yes
MA No http://www.mass.gov/doi/ (617) 521-7794 No

MI No http://www.michigan.gov/cis/0,1607,7-154-10555---,00.html ( 517) 373-0220 No

MN No http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/home.do?agency=Commerce (651) 296-6319 No

MS Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.doi.state.ms.us/ ( 601) 359-3582 Yes
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MO No http://www.insurance.mo.gov/ (573) 751-3518 No

MT Yes: Life License Required http://sao.mt.gov/ (406) 444-2040 No

NE Yes: Life and Settlement License Required http://www.doi.ne.gov/ (402) 471-2201 Yes
NV Yes: Life or Settlement License Required http://doi.state.nv.us/ (702) 486-4595 Yes
NH No http://www.state.nh.us/insurance/ (603) 271-0203 No

NJ Yes: Life License and Settlement Registration Required http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.shtml (609) 292-4337 No

NM No http://www.nmprc.state.nm.us/insurance/inshm.htm (505) 827-4637 No

NY No http://www.ins.state.ny.us/ (518) 474-6630 No

NC Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.ncdoi.com/ (919) 733-7487 Yes
ND Yes: Life License and Settlement Registration Required http://www.state.nd.us/ndins/ (701) 328-3548 No

OH Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.ohioinsurance.gov/ (614) 644-2658 Yes
OK Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.oid.state.ok.us/ (405) 521-3916 No

OR Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins/index.html (503) 947-7987 No

PA Yes: Life License (to waive exam) or Settlement License Required http://www.ins.state.pa.us/ins/site/default.asp (717) 787-3840 Yes
RI No http://www.dbr.state.ri.us/ (401) 222-2223 No

SC No https://www.doi.sc.gov/ (803) 737-6095 No

SD No http://www.state.sd.us/drr2/reg/insurance/ (605) 773-3513 No

TN Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.state.tn.us/commerce/insurance/index.html (615) 741-2693 Yes
TX Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.tdi.state.tx.us/ (512) 322-3503 No

UT Yes: Life or Settlement License Required http://www.insurance.utah.gov/ (801) 538-3645 Yes
VT No http://www.bishca.state.vt.us/ (802) 828-3301 No

VA Yes: Settlement License Required http://www.scc.virginia.gov/division/boi/index.htm (877) 310-6560 No

WA No http://www.insurance.wa.gov/ (360) 725-7144 No

WV No http://www.wvinsurance.gov/ (304) 558-0610 No

WI No http://oci.wi.gov/ (608) 265-3585 No

WY No http://insurance.state.wy.us/ (307) 777-7344 No
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